
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

88 S. PARK AVENUE, LE CENTER, MN
COMMISSION CHAMBERS

January 26, 2016

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)
a. RE: January 19, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes

2. 9:05 a.m. Mike Schultz (5 min)
a. RE: RE: Introduce Joe Jirik, Soil & Water Technician 

3. 9:10 a.m. Justin Lutterman (5 min)
a. RE: Introduce George Phillips, GIS Technician

4. 9:15 a.m. Jim Golgart (5 min)
a. RE: Out-of-State Travel Request for Jim Golgart and Jamie Von Bank 

5. 9:20 a.m. Human Resources (5 min)

6. 9:25 a.m. Scott Gerr, MIS (5 min)
a. RE: AS400 Maintenance Quotes

7. 9:30 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer (5 min)
a. RE: CSAH 3 Reed Street Project Agreement
b. RE: Mohs Contracting, Inc. Application and Certificate for Payment, Waterville 

Project
c. RE: Mohs Contracting, Inc. Draft Agreements, Human Services Remodeling 

Project
d. RE: Public Defender

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 1 / 73



8. 2016 County Board Goals Workshop (30 min)

9. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 2 / 73



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 26, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)

RE: January 19, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 3 / 73



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
January 19, 2016

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, January 19, 
2016 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis and 
Brent Christian were also present. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the amended agenda and consent agenda:

● Approved the January 5, 2016 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
● Approved the CD #22, Spur B Repair Request

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the following cases 
and claims were approved:                                                                                                 
       Soc Serv:              $ 210,684.93
       Financial:             $  69,348.85 

Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, appeared before the Board to give the monthly Human 
Services Report.  This presentation covered Finance, Income Maintenance, Child Support, 
Family Services, and Mental Health. 

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair to sign the 2016-17 Child Support Cooperative Agreement.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the Minnesota Valley Action 
Council Contract and Notice of Funds.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the Counseling Services of 
Southern Minnesota Contract.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the Blue Earth County Human 
Services Psychiatry Contract.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board recessed 
the Board meeting and convened the public hearing on County Ditch #28.

Darrell Pettis, County Administrator gave an overview of County Ditch #28.

John Kolb, Attorney with Rinke Noonan gave information regarding County Ditch #28 and was 
available to answer questions.

There were 2 public comments.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 4 / 73



On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board closed the 
public hearing and reconvened the Board Meeting at 10:20 a.m.

Commissioner Rohlfing made a motion to adopt the following Findings and Order:

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, Drainage Authority for Le Sueur 
County Ditch (LCD) 28, upon staff recommendation and upon the request of landowners within 
the benefitted area of LCD 28, investigated whether conditions exist to warrant the 
redetermination of benefits of LCD 28; and

WHEREAS, the Board noticed and held a hearing on Tuesday, January 19, 2016, for the 
purpose of soliciting and gathering public comment on the need for a redetermination of benefits 
for LCD 28; and

WHEREAS, upon investigation and the receipt of public comment, the Board has determined 
the following:
LCD 28 was established in 1906 and the current benefits roll reflects the benefited and damaged 
properties and benefitted and damaged areas as determined in the original proceedings.
Since the original determination of benefits and damages, land uses and drainage practices have 
changed to accelerate and increase to flow of water to the drainage system changing the nature 
and value of benefits accruing to lands from construction of LCD 28.
Since the original determination of benefits and damages, modification to the outlet of 
Renneberg Lake, in section 15 of Derrynane Township has changed the nature of benefits 
accruing from the original construction of LCD 28.
Since the original determination of benefits and damages additional lands, not previously 
determined to be benefitted have improved drainage to take advantage of LCD 28 as an outlet for 
drainage.
Since the original determination of benefits and damages land values have substantially changed 
within the benefitted area of LCD 28.

THEREFORE, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, Drainage Authority for LCD 28, 
finds that the conditions required for the initiation of a redetermination of benefits exist, that the 
original benefits and damages do not reflect reasonable present day land values and the 
benefitted areas have changed.

ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a Redetermination of Benefits, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 
103E.351 is ordered to be completed and that viewers be appointed by subsequent order to 
redetermine and report the benefits and damages for LCD 28.

The motion was seconded by Commissioner Connolly and after discussion, the motion passed 
and the Findings and Order were adopted by a vote of 5 yes and 0 no.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 5 / 73



On motion by Connolly and seconded by Gliszinski, the Board recessed the Board meeting and 
convened the public hearing on County Ditch #69 at 10:25 a.m.

Darrell Pettis, County Administrator gave an overview of County Ditch #69.

John Kolb, Attorney with Rinke Noonan gave information regarding County Ditch #69 and was 
available to answer questions.

There was 1 public comment.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board closed the 
public hearing and reconvened the Board Meeting at 10:35 a.m.

Commissioner Gliszinski made a motion to adopt the following Findings and Order:

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, Drainage Authority for Le Sueur 
County Ditch (LCD) 69, upon staff recommendation and upon the request of landowners within 
the benefitted area of LCD 69, investigated whether conditions exist to warrant the 
redetermination of benefits of LCD 69; and

WHEREAS, the Board noticed and held a hearing on Tuesday, January 19, 2016, for the 
purpose of soliciting and gathering public comment on the need for a redetermination of benefits 
for LCD 69; and

WHEREAS, upon investigation and the receipt of public comment, the Board has determined 
the following:
LCD 69 was established in 1964.
LCD 69 outlets to Renneberg Lake, in section 15 of Derrynane Township.
LCD 28 provides the outlet to Renneberg Lake.
Upon landowner petition and findings of the drainage authority, benefits for LCD 69 were 
redetermined in 1992.
The current benefits roll reflects the benefited and damaged properties and benefitted and 
damaged areas as determined in the 1992 redetermination proceedings.
Since the 1992 redetermination of benefits and damages, land uses and drainage practices have 
changed to accelerate and increase to flow of water to the drainage system changing the nature 
and value of benefits accruing to lands from construction of LCD 69.
Since the 1992 redetermination, modification to the outlet of Renneberg Lake has changed the 
nature of benefits accruing from the original construction of LCD 69.
Since the original determination of benefits and damages additional lands, not previously 
determined to be benefitted have improved drainage to take advantage of LCD 69 as an outlet for 
drainage.
Since the original determination of benefits and damages land values have substantially changed 
within the benefitted area of LCD 69.

THEREFORE, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, Drainage Authority for LCD 69, 
finds that the conditions required for the initiation of a redetermination of benefits exist, that the 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 6 / 73



original benefits and damages do not reflect reasonable present day land values and the 
benefitted areas have changed.

ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that a Redetermination of Benefits, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 
103E.351 is ordered to be completed and that viewers be appointed by subsequent order to 
redetermine and report the benefits and damages for LCD 69.

The motion was seconded by Commissioner Rohlfing, and after discussion, the motion passed 
and the Findings and Order were adopted by a vote of 5 yes and 0 no.

Becky Pollack and Earl Gransee appeared before the Board with the Ney Center Annual Report.

Scott Gerr, MIS appeared before the Board with three items for approval.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
3 year contract with SHI for Veeam backup and replication support in the amount of $22,471.60.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the email encryption maintenance 1 year renewal with SHI in the amount of $1,371.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the purchase of user workstation replacements from ITsavvy in the amount of $38,257.10

Miranda Rosa appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the contract for professional services between Le Sueur County Drug Court and Wagner & 
Wagner Evaluation and Consulting Services. 

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources appeared before the Board with several items for 
approval.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to hire Julie Hartwig, part time Registered Nurse (WIC Nutrition Educator) 
in Public Health as a Grade 10, Step 6 at $26.40 per hour, effective January 20, 2016. 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to hire Julie Ulrich, part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office as a 
Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.50 per hour, effective January 20, 2016. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to post and advertise for a Septic Inspector in Environmental, Planning and 
Zoning as a Grade 10, Step 1 at $22.09 per hour.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 7 / 73



On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to post and advertise for two full time Accounting/Licensing Clerks in the 
Auditor – Treasurers Office as a Grade 7, Step 1 at $18.54 per hour.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to approve and sign the Le Sueur County Telecommute Agreement with 
Miranda Rosa effective January 15, 2016 to January 15, 2017. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to accept the resignation of Sara Junker, full time Agency Social Worker in 
Human Services, effective January 28, 2016.  Sara has been with Le Sueur County since 
November 2015.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Agency Social Worker in 
Human Services as a Grade 10, Step 1 at $22.09.  

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to request Springsted to conduct a comprehensive market survey for Le Sueur 
County.

The following bids were received for the Human Services Remodeling Project:

APX Const. $379,608.12
Brennan Co. $335,275.00
Ebert Const. $396,009.00
JS Cates Const. $349,000.00
Met Con Co. $392,900.00
Mohs Const. $278,471.00
Wilcon Const. $392,742.00 

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
award the bid for the Human Services Remodel Project to Mohs Construction in the amount of 
$278,471.

Darrell Pettis, Administrator appeared before the Board with several items for discussion and 
approval.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the out-of-state travel for Tom Beer to attend the ATSSA Conference in Fargo, ND in March 
2016. 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the purchase of a 2016 Towmaster T-50TA Air Tilt Trailer from Titan Machinery in the amount 
of $35,045.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 8 / 73



On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the County Administrator and Board Chair to sign the Contract for Local 
Improvement for Rural Intersection Lighting Improvements, SP 040-070-004, HSIP 4015 (116) 
between Le Sueur County and the City of Le Sueur.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

39157 A’Viands $    3,926.12
39158 Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,215.13
39162 Baker, Tilly, Virchow & Krause LLP $    3,200.00
39171 Boarman, Kroos, Vogel Group Inc. $  17,139.45
39172 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  30,400.10
39179 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    2,561.44
39181 Cleveland City $  17,739.28
39183 Contech Engineered Solutions LLC $  15,261.94
39186 Don Hanks Construction $    2,770.00
39187 Elysian City $    7,746.00
39188 Elysian City $  10,457.65
39198 Genesis $    3,502.39
39203 Havel Land Improvement $  12,335.00
39211 I & S Group Inc. $    5,598.00
39219 Kasota City $  18,591.38
39222 Kris Engineering Inc. $  44,397.70
39223 Le Center City $  16,499.85
39225 Le Sueur City $  31,372.96
39230 Richard C Lea $    2,422.50
39239 Maximus Inc. $    4,800.00
39243 Minn St Admin ITG Telecom $    5,419.60
39244 MN Counties Computers Coop $  12,009.43
39247 MN Sheriff’s Assoc $    8,641.80
39248 Montgomery City $  26,027.94
39255 Ney Environmental Education Foundation $  85,700.00
39262 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    5,709.95
39273 Selly Excavating Inc. $  24,695.00
39275 SHI International Corp. $    7,030.00
39277 Smith Schafer & Assoc. LTD $    3,275.00
39284 Suel Printing Co. $    6,746.88
39298 Waterville City $  26,725.11
39302 Williams Scotsman Inc. $    5,786.00
39309 Wornson, Goggins Zard $    3,950.00

121 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  44,124.60  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 9 / 73



 33  Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $474,653.60 
154 Total all claims paid: $518,778.20

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, January 26, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 10 / 73



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, January 19, 2016
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, January 19, 2016 at 
9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: Steve Rohlfing, 
Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian were also 
present. 
●The Board approved the amended agenda and consent agenda: (Connolly-Rohlfing)

● Approved the January 5, 2016 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
● Approved the CD #22, Spur B Repair Request

●The following cases and claims were approved:  Soc Serv: $ 210,684.93 and Financial: $ 69,348.85 
(Gliszinski-Wetzel) 
●The Board approved and authorized the Board Chair to sign the 2016-17 Child Support Cooperative 
Agreement. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved and authorized the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the Minnesota 
Valley Action Council Contract and Notice of Funds. (Connolly-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved and authorized the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the Counseling 
Services of Southern Minnesota Contract. (Gliszinski-Wetzel)
●The Board approved and authorized the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the Blue Earth 
County Human Services Psychiatry Contract. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●The Board recessed the Board meeting and convened the public hearing on County Ditch #28. 
(Rohlfing-Connolly)
●The Board closed the public hearing and reconvened the Board Meeting. (Gliszinski-Wetzel)
●The Board approved the Redetermination of Benefits for County Ditch #28. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●The Board recessed the Board meeting and convened the public hearing on County Ditch #69. 
(Connolly-Gliszinski)
●The Board closed the public hearing and reconvened the Board Meeting. (Connolly-Wetzel)
●The Board approved the Redetermination of Benefits for County Ditch #69. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the 3 year contract with SHI for Veeam backup and replication support in the 
amount of $22,471.60. (Wetzel-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the email encryption maintenance 1 year renewal with SHI in the amount of 
$1,371. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●The Board approved the purchase of user workstation replacements from ITsavvy in the amount of 
$38,257.10 (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the contract for professional services between Le Sueur County Drug Court and 
Wagner & Wagner Evaluation and Consulting Services. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved to hire 
Julie Hartwig, part time Registered Nurse (WIC Nutrition Educator) in Public Health as a Grade 10, Step 
6 at $26.40 per hour, effective January 20, 2016. 
●The Board approved to hire Julie Ulrich, part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office as a Grade 6, 
Step 1 at $17.50 per hour, effective January 20, 2016. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved to post and advertise for a Septic Inspector in Environmental, Planning and Zoning 
as a Grade 10, Step 1 at $22.09 per hour. (Connolly-Wetzel)
●The Board approved to post and advertise for two full time Accounting/Licensing Clerks in the Auditor 
– Treasurers Office as a Grade 7, Step 1 at $18.54 per hour. (Rohlfing-Wetzel)
●The Board approved to sign the Le Sueur County Telecommute Agreement with Miranda Rosa effective 
January 15, 2016 to January 15, 2017. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved to accept the resignation of Sara Junker, full time Agency Social Worker in Human 
Services, effective January 28, 2016. (Connolly-Wetzel)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 11 / 73

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


●The Board approved to post and request the merit list for a full time Agency Social Worker in Human 
Services as a Grade 10, Step 1 at $22.09. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski) 
●The Board approved to request Springsted to conduct a comprehensive market survey for Le Sueur 
County. (Rohlfing-Wetzel)
●The Board approved to award the bid for the Human Services Remodel Project to Mohs Construction in 
the amount of $278,471. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved out-of-state travel for Tom Beer to attend the ATSSA Conference in Fargo, ND in 
March 2016. (Wetzel-Connolly) 
●The Board approved the purchase of a 2016 Towmaster T-50TA Air Tilt Trailer from Titan Machinery 
in the amount of $35,045. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved and authorized the County Administrator and Board Chair to sign the Contract for 
Local Improvement for Rural Intersection Lighting Improvements, SP 040-070-004, HSIP 4015 (116) 
between Le Sueur County and the City of Le Sueur. (Connolly-Rohlfing)
●The following claims were approved for payment: (Gliszinski-Wetzel)
Warrant #                    Vendor Name                                                                        Amount
39157 A’Viands $    3,926.12
39158 Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,215.13
39162 Baker, Tilly, Virchow & Krause LLP $    3,200.00
39171 Boarman, Kroos, Vogel Group Inc. $  17,139.45
39172 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  30,400.10
39179 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    2,561.44
39181 Cleveland City $  17,739.28
39183 Contech Engineered Solutions LLC $  15,261.94
39186 Don Hanks Construction $    2,770.00
39187 Elysian City $    7,746.00
39188 Elysian City $  10,457.65
39198 Genesis $    3,502.39
39203 Havel Land Improvement $  12,335.00
39211 I & S Group Inc. $    5,598.00
39219 Kasota City $  18,591.38
39222 Kris Engineering Inc. $  44,397.70
39223 Le Center City $  16,499.85
39225 Le Sueur City $  31,372.96
39230 Richard C Lea $    2,422.50
39239 Maximus Inc. $    4,800.00
39243 Minn St Admin ITG Telecom $    5,419.60
39244 MN Counties Computers Coop $  12,009.43
39247 MN Sheriff’s Assoc $    8,641.80
39248 Montgomery City $  26,027.94
39255 Ney Environmental Education Foundation $  85,700.00
39262 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    5,709.95
39273 Selly Excavating Inc. $  24,695.00
39275 SHI International Corp. $    7,030.00
39277 Smith Schafer & Assoc. LTD $    3,275.00
39284 Suel Printing Co. $    6,746.88
39298 Waterville City $  26,725.11
39302 Williams Scotsman Inc. $    5,786.00
39309 Wornson, Goggins Zard $    3,950.00
121 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  44,124.60  
 33  Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $474,653.60 
154 Total all claims paid: $518,778.20

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 12 / 73



●The Board adjourned until Tuesday, January 26, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-Wetzel)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 13 / 73



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 26, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Mike Schultz (5 min)

RE: RE: Introduce Joe Jirik, Soil & Water Technician 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 14 / 73



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 26, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 a.m. Justin Lutterman (5 min)

RE: Introduce George Phillips, GIS Technician

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 15 / 73



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 26, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:15 a.m. Jim Golgart (5 min)

RE: Out-of-State Travel Request for Jim Golgart and Jamie Von Bank 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 16 / 73



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 26, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:20 a.m. Human Resources (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 17 / 73



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

January 26, 2016

Recommendation to hire Lori Moon as a full time Administrative Assistant III, in 
the Veteran’s Services Office, as a Grade 5, Step 1 at $16.51 per hour, effective 
February 16, 2016.  

Recommendation to promote Jason Squires to a full time Jailer-Dispatcher 
Corrections Sergeant, in the Sheriff’s Office, as a Grade 9, Step 3 at $22.39 per 
hour, effective February 7, 2016.  Jason is currently a full time Jailer-Dispatcher, in 
the Sheriff’s Office, as a Grade 6, Step 7 at $21.64 per hour and has been 
employed with Le Sueur County since May 2007.

Recommendation to approve the Public Employees Retirement Association - 
Police Officer Declaration for Jason Squires.   

Recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Jailer-Dispatcher, in the 
Sheriff’s Office, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.50 per hour.   

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 18 / 73



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 26, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:25 a.m. Scott Gerr, MIS (5 min)

RE: AS400 Maintenance Quotes

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 19 / 73



Account Customer PO Currency Code Ship Via Salesperson

152208 USD Electronic Alex Ambrosi

No. Item/ Description/ Comments Quantity

1 MXDRTGT - MIMIX DR Target
     Maintenance Start: 03/01/2016 End: 02/28/2019
     Serial Number: 06DDB5R     Model: E4C     Location: S06DDB5R - TARGET
     CPU: 2     LPAR: 1     Contract: 18636

1.00

2 MXDR - MIMIX DR
     Maintenance Start: 03/01/2016 End: 02/28/2019
     Serial Number: 06E036R     Model: E4C     Location: S103KX9M - SOURCE
     CPU: 2     LPAR: 1     Contract: 18636

1.00

Sub Total 4,500.15

If you would like to continue on maintenance, please make a selection, sign and return. 0.00

4,500.15

TAX:

Order Total:Our Purchase Order is enclosed

Our Purchase Order is

Purchase Order is not required to be invoiced

Approved By:

Printed Name DateSignature

Maintenance Renewal
Quotation

Order No. Date Page

Q-428596 04 Dec 2015 1 of 1
15300 Barranca Parkway
Irvine, CA 92618, USA
T: 1-949-253-6500    F: 1-949-253-6501

Le Sueur County Courthouse
88 South Park 
Le Center MN 56057 United States

Attn: Scott Gerr

To: Le Sueur County Courthouse
88 South Park 
Le Center MN 56057 United States

Attn: 

Ship To:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 20 / 73



Account Customer PO Currency Code Ship Via Salesperson

152208 USD Electronic Alex Ambrosi

No. Item/ Description/ Comments Quantity

1 MXDRTGT - MIMIX DR Target
     Maintenance Start: 03/01/2016 End: 02/28/2018
     Serial Number: 06DDB5R     Model: E4C     Location: S06DDB5R - TARGET
     CPU: 2     LPAR: 1     Contract: 18636

1.00

2 MXDR - MIMIX DR
     Maintenance Start: 03/01/2016 End: 02/28/2018
     Serial Number: 06E036R     Model: E4C     Location: S103KX9M - SOURCE
     CPU: 2     LPAR: 1     Contract: 18636

1.00

Sub Total 3,158.00

If you would like to continue on maintenance, please make a selection, sign and return. 0.00

3,158.00

TAX:

Order Total:Our Purchase Order is enclosed

Our Purchase Order is

Purchase Order is not required to be invoiced

Approved By:

Printed Name DateSignature

Maintenance Renewal
Quotation

Order No. Date Page

Q-428596 04 Dec 2015 1 of 1
15300 Barranca Parkway
Irvine, CA 92618, USA
T: 1-949-253-6500    F: 1-949-253-6501

Le Sueur County Courthouse
88 South Park 
Le Center MN 56057 United States

Attn: Scott Gerr

To: Le Sueur County Courthouse
88 South Park 
Le Center MN 56057 United States

Attn: 

Ship To:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 21 / 73



Account Customer PO Currency Code Ship Via Salesperson

152208 USD Electronic Alex Ambrosi

No. Item/ Description/ Comments Quantity

1 MXDRTGT - MIMIX DR Target
     Maintenance Start: 03/01/2016 End: 02/28/2017
     Serial Number: 06DDB5R     Model: E4C     Location: S06DDB5R - TARGET
     CPU: 2     LPAR: 1     Contract: 18636

1.00

2 MXDR - MIMIX DR
     Maintenance Start: 03/01/2016 End: 02/28/2017
     Serial Number: 06E036R     Model: E4C     Location: S103KX9M - SOURCE
     CPU: 2     LPAR: 1     Contract: 18636

1.00

Sub Total 1,579.00

PLEASE REMIT TO:

Vision Solutions, Inc.
Dept CH 19317
Palatine, Il 60055-9317

Fed. ID # 33-0601147

BANK/WIRE TRANSFER:
  Silicon Valley Bank
  3003 Tasman Drive
  Santa Clara, CA 95054 USA
  Acct. No. 3300583761
  ABA No. 121140399
  Swift Code: SVBKUS6S

0.00

1,579.00

TAX:

Invoice Total:

Maintenance Renewal
Invoice

Invoice No. Date Page

M-428596 03 Nov 2015 1 of 1
15300 Barranca Parkway
Irvine, CA 92618, USA
T: 1-949-253-6500    F: 1-949-253-6501

Le Sueur County Courthouse
88 South Park 
Le Center MN 56057 United States

Attn: Scott Gerr

To: Le Sueur County Courthouse
88 South Park 
Le Center MN 56057 United States

Attn: 

Ship To:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 22 / 73



1

Gerr, Scott

From: Gerr, Scott
Subject: FW: Le Sueur County Courthouse / MIMIX DR / Exp. 2/29/2016 / Invoice M-428596
Attachments: Quote.Q-428596 Le Sueur County Courthouse (3 Year).pdf; Quote.Q-428596 Le Sueur County Courthouse (2 Year).pdf; Inv.M-428596 

Le Sueur County Courthouse.pdf

 
 
Le Sueur County users: Please use the reply all function when answering this email. 

 

Thank you, 
 

Scott M. Gerr 
MIS Director, Le Sueur County 
88 South Park Avenue 

Le Center, MN 56057 

P 507-357-8100 
F 507-357-6375 

 

 
 

� Please consider the lumberjack's job security, yes, you really need to print this email! 

 
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message.  If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the 
message to such person), please do not copy or deliver this message to anyone.  Rather, we ask that you: (1) please notify the sender by replying to this 

transmission and (2) please delete this message and any copy of it (in any form) without disclosing it. 
 

From: Alex Ambrosi [mailto:Alex.Ambrosi@visionsolutions.com]  

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 11:15 AM 

To: Gerr, Scott 
Subject: RE: Le Sueur County Courthouse / MIMIX DR / Exp. 2/29/2016 / Invoice M-428596 

 
Scott, 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 23 / 73



2

Thank you for your interest in a prepaid multiyear agreement. For a prepaid 2 year renewal, you are not hit with the annual uptick until your next renewal. For a 

prepaid 3 year renewal, you receive the same benefit of the 2 year, but we also provide you with a one-time discount of 5%. At the end of whatever term you 

select, your next renewal will incur an increase that will generally be 5-10%.  

 

I have attached both a 2 year and 3 year quote per your request. 

 

Below is pricing for both options (2 or 3 year) and the total net savings for each based on our current annual increase: 

 
Please note that our multi-year agreement costs are for your existing configuration only, so should you make any changes during this time (upgrades, additional 

license purchases, etc.) additional fees may apply. 

 

If you choose to move forward with one of these or have additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Alex 

 

Alex Ambrosi | Maintenance Renewal Coordinator | Vision Solutions | +1 (949) 253-6546 | Alex.Ambrosi@visionsolutions.com 
Double-Take | iTERA | MIMIX | Website | Blogs & Social Media 
The contents of this e-mail (and any attachments) are privileged and confidential. Unauthorized use is strictly prohibited(-). 

  

-------- Original message -------- 

From: Alex Ambrosi <alex.ambrosi@visionsolutions.com>  

Date: 12/3/2015 4:17 PM (GMT-06:00)  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 24 / 73



3

To: "Gerr, Scott" <sgerr@co.le-sueur.mn.us>  

Subject: Le Sueur County Courthouse / MIMIX DR / Exp. 2/29/2016 / Invoice M-428596  

Dear Scott Gerr, 

 

Your Renewal Maintenance Invoice is attached. As a reminder, payment is due in advance of the expiration date (2/29/2016) in order to prevent possible support disruptions. 

 

If you are interested in reducing your maintenance costs, we do offer two options (prepaid 2 or 3 year renewals). For a prepaid 2 year renewal, you are not hit with the annual 

uptick until your next renewal. For a prepaid 3 year renewal, you receive the same benefit of the 2 year, but we also provide you with a one-time discount of 5%.  

 

Please reply to this Email or give me a call at (949) 253-6546 and confirm that the attached Invoice has been received and will be processed on your end prior to 2/29/2016. 

 

Lastly, below is a letter from our VP of Technology Revenue; please read at your convenience.  

 

 

Dear Sir or Madam:  

 

Thank you for choosing Vision Solutions. We value your business and are always working to provide you with the best products, support and services available anywhere.  

 

As your annual maintenance is renewed, it is important to understand why renewing is a good investment. Vision Solutions continually reinvests in improvements that help you get 

more out of your solution and return real value to your organization.  

 

Our development labs worldwide, work in tight collaboration with IBM development teams, to bring you valuable enhancements to your solution. As IBM’s only Premier Business 

Partner in high availability solutions, we work diligently to ensure that Vision Solutions stays abreast of IBM’s latest developments and allow you to utilize the power and 

flexibility of your IBM systems. Because of your maintenance investment, you can look forward to more continuous innovations and improvements to make your solution even 

more effective and easier to use.  

  

Vision Solutions CustomerCare continues to offer the most advanced tools and industry professionals with unmatched technical expertise. With support centers in the United 

States, Asia, and Europe, we provide true follow-the-sun service any time of day across the world. Plus, advanced tools such as interactive web-based screen sharing, online/email 

support and a knowledgebase portal give you a range of support options.  

 

All of these benefits continue to be available when you renew your maintenance. If you have any questions regarding the enclosed renewal invoice, or would like to learn more 

about how continued maintenance benefits your organization and/or multi-year arrangements and associated discounts, please don't hesitate to contact your Customer Care 

Representative. They can be reached at Alex.Ambrosi@visionsolutions.com.  

 

 

Thank you again for your business.  

 

 

Rick Kantor  

Vice President of Technology Revenue  

Vision Solutions 

 

Alex Ambrosi | Maintenance Renewal Coordinator | Vision Solutions | +1  (949) 253-6546 | Alex.Ambrosi@visionsolutions.com | Double-Take | iTERA | MIMIX | 

www.visionsolutions.com | The contents of this e-mail (and any attachments) are privileged and confidential. Unauthorized use is strictly prohibited. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 25 / 73



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 26, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 7

9:30 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer (5 min)

RE: CSAH 3 Reed Street Project Agreement

RE: Mohs Contracting, Inc. Application and Certificate for Payment, Waterville Project

RE: Mohs Contracting, Inc. Draft Agreements, Human Services Remodeling Project

RE: Public Defender

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 26 / 73



Page 1 of 12 
  

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
CSAH 3 (S. REED STREET) RECONSTRUCTION/OVERLAY 

  LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 
 
This Agreement, made this _____day of _______, 2015, by and between the County of Le Sueur, 88 
South Park Avenue, LeCenter, Minnesota, hereinafter referred to as CLIENT, and Bolton & Menk, Inc., 
1960 Premier Drive, Mankato, Minnesota, hereinafter referred to as CONSULTANT. 
 
WITNESS, whereas the CLIENT intends to employ professional services required to design and construct 
the following to CSAH 3 (S. Reed Street) in Waterville, Minnesota, and whereas the CONSULTANT 
agrees to furnish the various professional services required by the CLIENT: 
 

 TH 60 north to Agri-Systems Driveway (approx. 200-feet):  Design a rural section roadway with 
12-foot driving lanes and 6-foot paved shoulders.  Rural design standards 8820.9920 will be 
followed.  Also the culvert at the TH 60 intersection will be reviewed and repaired/replaced as 
required. 

 Agri-Systems Driveway north to Whitewater Creek Bridge (approx. 700-feet): Design an urban 
section roadway with 36-foot wide curb face to curb face opening.  Appropriate storm sewer 
improvements will be designed into this section. 

 Whitewater Creek Bridge north to Main Street (approx. 2400-feet):  Design a tapper mill with 2-
inch bituminous overlay, which may include some spot curb repairs and ADA compliant 
pedestrian ramps. 

 Sanitary sewer and watermain extension from the existing utility terminuses north of the 
Whitewater Creek Bridge, south under the Creek to potentially service the properties between TH 
60 and the Creek.  These improvements will be directed by the City of Waterville. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises between the parties hereto, 
it is agreed: 
 

SECTION I - CONSULTANT'S SERVICES 
 
A. The CONSULTANT agrees to perform the various Basic Services in connection with the proposed 

project as described in Exhibit I. 
 
B. Upon mutual agreement of the parties hereto, Additional Services may be authorized as described 

in Exhibit I or as described in Paragraph IV.B. 
 
 

SECTION II - THE CLIENT'S RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
 
A. The CLIENT shall promptly compensate the CONSULTANT in accordance with Section III of this 

Agreement. 
 
B. The CLIENT shall place any and all previously acquired information in its custody at the disposal 

of the CONSULTANT for its use.  Such information shall include but shall not be limited boundary 
surveys, topographic surveys, preliminary sketch plan layouts, building plans, soil surveys, 
abstracts, deed descriptions, tile maps and layouts, aerial photos, utility agreements, environmental 
reviews, and zoning limitations.  The CONSULTANT may rely upon the accuracy and sufficiency 
of all such information in performing services unless otherwise instructed, in writing, by CLIENT.   

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 27 / 73



Page 2 of 12 
  

 
C. The CLIENT will guarantee access to and make all provisions for entry upon both public and 

private portions of the project and pertinent adjoining properties. 
 
D. The CLIENT will give prompt notice to the CONSULTANT whenever the CLIENT observes or 

otherwise becomes aware of any defect in the proposed project. 
 
E. The CLIENT shall designate a liaison person to act as the CLIENT'S representative with respect to 

services to be rendered under this Agreement.  Said representative shall have the authority to 
transmit instructions, receive instructions, receive information, interpret and define the CLIENT'S 
policies with respect to the project and CONSULTANT'S services. 

 
F. The CLIENT shall provide such legal, accounting, independent cost estimating and insurance 

counseling services as may be required for completion of the consultant services described in this 
agreement. 

 
G. The CLIENT will obtain any and all regulatory permits required for the proper and legal execution 

of the project.   
 
H. The CLIENT will hire, when requested by the CONSULTANT, an independent test company to 

perform laboratory and material testing services, and soil investigation that can be justified for the 
proper design and construction of the project.  The CONSULTANT shall assist the CLIENT in 
selecting a testing company.  Payment for testing services shall be made directly to the testing 
company by the CLIENT and is not part of this Agreement. 

 
 

SECTION III - COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES 
 
A. FEES.  
 

1. The CLIENT will compensate the CONSULTANT in accordance with the following schedule 
of fees for the time spent in performance of Agreement services. 

 
Employee Classification Hourly Billing Rates 

Sr. Principal Engineer/Surveyor $120-190/Hour 
Sr. Project Manager - Principal 

Engineer/Surveyor 
$100-150 

Senior Transportation/Aviation Planner $110-150 
Project Manager (Inc. Landscape Architect) $100-150 
Project/Design Engineer/Planner/Landscape 

Architect 
$60-135 

Licensed Surveyor $70-135 
Project Surveyor $60-100 

Specialist (Nat. Resources; GIS; Traffic; 
Graphics; Other) 

$70-120 

Senior Technician (Inc. Survey1) $70-145 
Technician (Inc. Survey1) $50-90 

Administrative Support & Clerical $35-80 
GPS/Robotic Survey Equipment NO CHARGE 

CAD/Computer Usage NO CHARGE 
Routine Office Supplies NO CHARGE 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 28 / 73



Page 3 of 12 
  

Routine Photo Copying/Reproduction NO CHARGE 
Field Supplies/Survey Stakes & Equipment NO CHARGE 

Mileage NO CHARGE 
 
1 No Separate charges will be made for GPS or robotic total stations on Bolton & Menk, Inc. survey 
assignments; the costs of this equipment are included in the rates for Survey Technicians. 
 

2. Charges are based on hours spent at hourly rates in effect for the individuals performing the 
work.  The hourly rates for principals, associates and members of the staff vary according to 
skill and experience. 

 

 These rates include an overhead factor, which accounts for federal and state taxes and required 
benefits, as well as insurance, office expenses and profit.  In addition, the overhead factor 
includes vehicle and personal expenses, stakes and supplies as noted above.  Unusual expenses, 
such as large quantities of prints, reproductions ordered in connection with subdivision plats, 
outside professional assistance and other items of this general nature, will be billed out 
separately.  Overtime shall not result in additional costs to the CLIENT, but shall be billed at 
normal hourly rates. 

 

3. Total cost for the Basic Services, as itemized under Section I.A. of EXHIBIT I shall not exceed 
the following.  

 

Survey Data Collection & Preliminary Design ................................................... $14,000.00 
Geotechnical Services ........................................................................................... $3,450.00 
Plans and Specifications – Street Improvements ................................................ $26,000.00 
Plans and Specifications – Sanitary Sewer & Watermain Improvements .......... $11,500.00 
Bidding Phase ....................................................................................................... $3,000.00 
TOTAL, BASIC SERVICES (not-to-exceed) ................................................. $57,950.00 

 
4. The following is the estimated cost for construction services, as itemized under Section I.B. 

of EXHIBIT I.  Construction phase services will be performed on an estimated hourly basis. 
 

Construction Staking  ........................................................................................... $6,600.001 
Construction Observation - Street ...................................................................... $27,800.002 
Construction Observation – Sanitary Sewer and Watermain ............................. $11,300.002 
Construction Administration  .............................................................................. $10,500.00 
ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION SERVICES .............................................. $56,200.00 

 
1 Total assumes 60 hours of survey crew time at $110.00/hour 
2 Total assumes 460 hours of engineering technician time at $85.00/hour 

 
5. In addition to the foregoing, CONSULTANT shall be reimbursed at cost plus an overhead fee 

(not-to-exceed 15%) for the following Direct Expenses when incurred in the performance of the 
work. 

 
a. CLIENT approved outside professional and technical services. 

b. Other costs for such additional items and services that the CLIENT may require the 
CONSULTANT to provide to fulfill the terms of this Agreement. 

  
6. Additional services as outlined in Section I.B will vary depending upon project conditions and 

will be billed on an hourly basis at the rate described in Section III.A.1. 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 29 / 73



Page 4 of 12 
  

B. The payment to the CONSULTANT will be made by the CLIENT upon billing at intervals not 
more often than monthly at the herein rates. 

 
 

SECTION IV - GENERAL 
 
 
A. STANDARD OF CARE 
 
 Professional services provided under this Agreement will be conducted in a manner consistent with 

that level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the Consultant's profession currently 
practicing under similar conditions.  No warranty, express or implied, is made.   

 
B. CHANGE IN PROJECT SCOPE 
 
 In the event the CLIENT changes or is required to change the scope of the project from that 

described in Section I and/or the applicable addendum, and such changes require Additional 
Services by the CONSULTANT, the CONSULTANT shall be entitled to additional compensation 
at the applicable hourly rates.  The CONSULTANT shall give notice to the CLIENT of any 
Additional Services, prior to furnishing such additional services.  The CLIENT may request an 
estimate of additional cost from the CONSULTANT, and upon receipt of the request, the 
CONSULTANT shall furnish such, prior to authorization of the changed scope of work. 

 
C. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 
 
 CONSULTANT shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless CLIENT and its officials, agents and 

employees from any loss, claim, liability, and expense (including reasonable attorneys’ fees and 
expenses of litigation) arising from, or based in the whole, or in any part, on any negligent act or 
omission by CONSULTANT’S employees, agents, or subconsultants.  In no event shall CLIENT 
be liable to CONSULTANT for consequential, incidental, indirect, special, or punitive damages. 

 
 CLIENT shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless CONSULTANT and its employees from any 

loss, claim, liability, and expense (including reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses of litigation) 
arising from, or based in the whole, or in any part, on any negligent act or omission by CLIENT’S 
employees, agents, or consultants.  In no event shall CONSULTANT be liable to CLIENT for 
consequential, incidental, indirect, special, or punitive damages. 

 
 Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or a cause of action 

in favor of a third party against either the CLIENT or the CONSULTANT.  The CONSULTANT'S 
services under this Agreement are being performed solely for the CLIENT'S benefit, and no other 
entity shall have any claim against the CONSULTANT because of this Agreement or the 
performance or nonperformance of services provided hereunder.  The CLIENT agrees to include a 
provision in all contracts with contractors and other entities involved in this project to carry out the 
intent of the paragraph. 

 
 In acknowledgment that the CLIENT has previously determined the justification and need for the 

proposed improvements and also controls operation of the completed project, the CLIENT agrees, 
to the fullest extent permitted by law, to limit and hold the CONSULTANT harmless from any 
liability to any person, firm or corporation arising from claims relating to the justification (or 
improper justification), maintenance and operation of the project. 

  
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 30 / 73



Page 5 of 12 
  

D. INSURANCE 
 
 The CONSULTANT agrees to maintain, at the CONSULTANT'S expense, statutory worker's 

compensation coverage. 
 
 The CONSULTANT also agrees to maintain, at CONSULTANT’S expense, general liability 

insurance coverage insuring CONSULTANT against claims for bodily injury, death or property 
damage arising out of CONSULTANT’S general business activities (including automobile use).  
The liability insurance policy shall provide coverage for each occurrence in the minimum amount 
of $1,000,000. 

 
 During the period of design and construction of the project, the CONSULTANT also agrees to 

maintain, at CONSULTANT’S expense, Professional Liability Insurance coverage insuring 
CONSULTANT against damages for legal liability arising from an error, omission or negligent act 
in the performance of professional services required by this agreement, providing that such 
coverage is reasonably available at commercially affordable premiums.  For purposes of this 
agreement, “reasonably available” and “commercially affordable” shall mean that more than half of 
the design professionals practicing in this state in CONSULTANT’S discipline are able to obtain 
coverage.  The professional liability insurance policy shall provide coverage for each occurrence in 
the amount of $1,000,000 and annual aggregate of $1,000,000 on a claims-made basis. 

 
 Upon request of CLIENT, CONSULTANT shall provide CLIENT with certificates of insurance, 

showing evidence of required coverages.   
 
E. OPINIONS OR ESTIMATES OF CONSTRUCTION COST 
 
 Where provided by the CONSULTANT as part of Exhibit I or otherwise, opinions or estimates of 

construction cost will generally be based upon public construction cost information.  Since the 
CONSULTANT has no control over the cost of labor, materials, competitive bidding process, 
weather conditions and other factors affecting the cost of construction, all cost estimates are 
opinions for general information of the CLIENT and the CONSULTANT does not warrant or 
guarantee the accuracy of construction cost opinions or estimates.  The CLIENT acknowledges that 
costs for project financing should be based upon contracted construction costs with appropriate 
contingencies. 

 
F. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 
 
 It is agreed that the CONSULTANT and its representatives shall not be responsible for the means, 

methods, techniques, schedules or procedures of construction selected by the contractor or the 
safety precautions or programs incident to the work of the contractor. 

 
G.  USE OF ELECTRONIC/DIGITAL DATA 
 
 Because of the potential instability of electronic/digital data and susceptibility to unauthorized 

changes, copies of documents that may be relied upon by CLIENT are limited to the printed copies 
(also known as hard copies) that are signed or sealed by CONSULTANT.  Except for 
electronic/digital data which is specifically identified as a project deliverable by this 
AGREEMENT or except as otherwise explicitly provided in this AGREEMENT, all 
electronic/digital data developed by the CONSULTANT as part of the PROJECT is acknowledged 
to be an internal working document for the CONSULTANT’S purposes solely and any such 
information provided to the CLIENT shall be on an “AS IS” basis strictly for the convenience of 
the CLIENT without any warranties of any kind.   As such, the CLIENT is advised and 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 31 / 73



Page 6 of 12 
  

acknowledges that use of such information may require substantial modification and independent 
verification by the CLIENT (or its designees).  Provision of electronic/digital data, whether 
required by this Agreement or provided as a convenience to the Client, does not include any license 
of software or other systems necessary to read, use or reproduce the information.  It is the 
responsibility of the CLIENT to verify compatibility with its system and long-term stability of 
media.    CLIENT shall indemnify and hold harmless CONSULTANT and its Subconsultants from 
all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting from 
third party use or any adaptation or distribution of electronic/digital data provided under this 
AGREEMENT, unless such third party use and adaptation or distribution is explicitly authorized by 
this AGREEMENT.  

 
 
H.   REUSE OF DOCUMENTS 
 
 Drawings and Specifications and all other documents (including electronic and digital versions of 

any documents) prepared or furnished by CONSULTANT pursuant to this AGREEMENT are 
instruments of service in respect to the Project and CONSULTANT shall retain an ownership 
interest therein.  Upon payment of all fees owed to the CONSULTANT, the CLIENT shall acquire 
an ownership interest in all identified deliverables, including Plans and Specifications, for any 
reasonable use relative to the Project and the general operations of the CLIENT.   CLIENT may 
make and disseminate copies for information and reference in connection with the use and 
maintenance of the Project by the CLIENT.  However, such documents are not intended or 
represented to be suitable for reuse by CLIENT or others on extensions of the Project or on any 
other project and any reuse other than that specifically intended by this AGREEMENT will be at 
CLIENT'S sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to CONSULTANT. 

 
I.       CONFIDENTIALITY 
 
 CONSULTANT agrees to keep confidential and not to disclose to any person or entity, other than 

CONSULTANT’S employees and subconsultants any information obtained from CLIENT not 
previously in the public domain or not otherwise previously known to or generated by 
CONSULTANT.  These provisions shall not apply to information in whatever form that comes into 
the public domain through no fault of CONSULTANT; or is furnished to CONSULTANT by a 
third party who is under no obligation to keep such information confidential; or is information for 
which the CONSULTANT is required to provide by law or authority with proper jurisdiction; or is 
information upon which the CONSULTANT must rely for defense of any claim or legal action. 

 
J. PERIOD OF AGREEMENT 
 
 This Agreement will remain in effect for the longer of a period of two years or such other explicitly 

identified completion period, after which time the Agreement may be extended upon mutual 
agreement of both parties.  

 
K. PAYMENTS 
 
 If CLIENT fails to make any payment due CONSULTANT for services and expenses within thirty 

days after date of the CONSULTANT'S invoice, a service charge of one and one-half percent 
(1.5%) per month or the maximum rate permitted by law, whichever is less, will be charged on any 
unpaid balance.  In addition after giving seven days' written notice to CLIENT, CONSULTANT 
may, without waiving any claim or right against the CLIENT and without incurring liability 
whatsoever to the CLIENT, suspend services and withhold project deliverables due under this 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 32 / 73



Page 7 of 12 
  

Agreement until CONSULTANT has been paid in full all amounts due for services, expenses and 
charges.  

 
L. TERMINATION 
 
 This Agreement may be terminated by either party for any reason or for convenience by either party 

upon seven (7) days written notice. 
  
 In the event of termination, the CLIENT shall be obligated to the CONSULTANT for payment of 

amounts due and owing including payment for services performed or furnished to the date and time 
of termination, computed in accordance with Section III of this Agreement.  

 
M. CONTINGENT FEE 
 
 The CONSULTANT warrants that it has not employed or retained any company or person, other 

than a bona fide employee working solely for the CONSULTANT to solicit or secure this Contract, 
and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona fide employee, 
any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift or any other consideration, contingent upon or 
resulting from award or making of this Agreement. 

 
N. NON-DISCRIMINATION 
 
 The provisions of any applicable law or ordinance relating to civil rights and discrimination shall be 

considered part of this Agreement as if fully set forth herein. 
 
 The CONSULTANT is an Equal Opportunity Employer and it is the policy of the 

CONSULTANT that all employees, persons seeking employment, subcontractors, subconsultants 
and vendors are treated without regard to their race, religion, sex, color, national origin, disability, 
age, sexual orientation, marital status, public assistance status or any other characteristic protected 
by federal, state or local law. 

 
O. CONTROLLING LAW 
 
 This Agreement is to be governed by the law of the State of Minnesota. 
 
P. DISPUTE RESOLUTION 
 
 CLIENT and CONSULTANT agree to negotiate all disputes between them in good faith for a 

period of 30 days from the date of notice of dispute prior to proceeding to formal dispute resolution 
or exercising their rights under law.  Any claims or disputes unresolved after good faith 
negotiations shall first be submitted to mediation utilizing the Minnesota District Court Rule 114 
Roster.  Disputes not resolved by mediation shall then be submitted to arbitration in accordance 
with provisions of the Construction Industry Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration 
Association.  CONSULTANT and the CLIENT agree to require an equivalent dispute resolution 
process governing all contractors, sub-contractors, suppliers, consultants, and fabricators concerned 
with this project. 

 
Q. SURVIVAL 
 
 All obligations, representations and provisions made in or given in Section IV of this Agreement 

will survive the completion of all services of the CONSULTANT under this Agreement or the 
termination of this Agreement for any reason. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 33 / 73



Page 8 of 12 
  

 
 
 
R. SEVERABILITY 
 
 Any provision or part of the Agreement held to be void or unenforceable under any law or 

regulation shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and 
binding upon CLIENT and CONSULTANT, who agree that the Agreement shall be reformed to 
replace such stricken provision or part thereof with a valid and enforceable provision that comes as 
close as possible to expressing the intention of the stricken provision. 

 
 
 
 

SECTION V - SIGNATURES 
 
THIS INSTRUMENT embodies the whole agreement of the parties, there being no promises, terms, 
conditions or obligation referring to the subject matter other than contained herein.  This Agreement may 
only be amended, supplemented, modified or canceled by a duly executed written instrument signed by 
both parties. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in their behalf. 
 
 
CLIENT: LeSueur County, Minnesota   CONSULTANT: Bolton & Menk, Inc.  

     

     

     

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 34 / 73



 
 Page 9 

EXHIBIT I 
 

PROJECT RELATED SERVICES BY CONSULTANT 
 

CSAH 3 (S. REED STREET) RECONSTRUCTION/OVERLAY 
LE SUEUR COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 
  
I.A. BASIC SERVICES 
 
For purposes of this specific project, Basic Services to be provided by the CONSULTANT are as follows: 
 
 

1. Upon authorization to proceed, the CONSULTANT shall prepare detailed plans and 
specifications conforming to the requirements of the Minnesota Department of 
Transportation State Aid for Local Transportation, LeSueur County, and Minnesota 
Pollution Control Agency. 

 
2. The CONSULTANT shall submit a preliminary set of plans (approximately 75% complete) 

to the CLIENT for review. 
 

3. The CONSULTANT shall submit a final set of plans and specifications to the CLIENT for 
review and approval. 

 
4. CONSULTANT shall submit review plans and specifications with appropriate agencies 

having jurisdiction over the project including, but not limited to, LeSueur County, 
Minnesota Department of Transportation State Aid for Local Transportation, Minnesota 
Department of Natural Resources and Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA), 
when required by that agency.  

 
5. The CONSULTANT shall incorporate comments from the CLIENT and MnDOT and submit 

plans and specifications for final review and approval. 
 

6. The CONSULTANT shall prepare cost estimates as required by the CLIENT. 
 

7. The CONSULTANT, in cooperation with sub-consultants, will provide four (4) soil borings, 
at 5-10 foot depth along CSAH 3 from TH 60 north to the Whitewater Creek Bridge.  In 
addition to the fieldwork, laboratory tests will be completed, including an R-value test 
and soil boring logs will be provided in an electronic format. A detailed Materials Design 
Recommendation Report will be provided, specifically addressing recommendations for 
the pavement design. 

 
8. The CONSULTANT shall assist the CLIENT in the preparation of permit applications for 

LeSueur County, and Minnesota Pollution Control Agency. 
 

The CONSULTANT'S responsibility on the permit application shall be limited to the 
provision of information relative to the project.  The CLIENT shall assume 
responsibilities for submittal and delivery of permit applications, necessary bonds, permit 
application fees and all other work and costs associated with such permits. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 35 / 73



 
 Page 10 

 
9. The CONSULTANT shall prepare the necessary bid documents and proposal forms, and 

advertisement for bids and shall supply sufficient numbers of plan sets for distribution to 
bidders for which a charge to cover reproduction expenses and clerical time can be made 
by the CONSULTANT to plan holders.  CLIENT shall assume responsibilities and costs 
for bid advertisement notices.  Up to 15 sets of plans (full or half size) and specifications 
may be provided to CLIENT, as requested. 

 
10. The CONSULTANT shall address questions from bidders and material suppliers and issue 

and addenda that may be required for corrections, clarifications or additions to the 
bidding documents during the bidding period. 

 
11. The CONSULTANT shall assist in securing bids, attend the public bid letting, tabulate unit 

price bid items and report back to the CLIENT with recommendations on award of bid. 
 
I.B. CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES 
 
For purposes of this specific project, the Construction Phase Services to be provided by the 
CONSULTANT are as follows: 
 

1. Construction Staking  
 

a. The CONSULTANT shall perform construction staking for highway and 
drainage improvements, furnish necessary equipment and supplies to establish 
grade and line as necessary for the Contractor's guidance in construction of the 
project and in accordance with the contract documents 

 
2. Construction Observation: 

 
a. The CONSULTANT shall provide an on-site representative during the 

construction of the street and underground utility improvements.  Services 
consist of observation of the work of the contractor, coordination of testing 
services and documentation of the work progress.  On-site construction 
representative services do not constitute acceptance or approval of the 
Contractor's work nor do they relieve any part of the contractor's responsibility 
under the construction documents. 

 
3. Construction Administration: 
 
 a. The CONSULTANT shall prepare required contract documents, with the 

assistance of the CLIENT’S attorney and staff, after award of contract. 
 
 b. The CONSULTANT shall attend and assist with the preconstruction conference 

to be attended by the CLIENT, contractors and any affected utility companies. 
 c. The CONSULTANT shall review, for conformance with design concept only, 

any shop drawings required to be furnished by the Contractor. 
 d. The CONSULTANT shall make visits to the site at intervals appropriate for the 

various stages of construction, observe the progress and quality of the executed 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 36 / 73



 
 Page 11 

work of the contractors, and determine, in general, if such work is proceeding in 
accordance with the contract documents. 

 e. The CONSULTANT shall prepare documentation in accordance with LeSueur 
County and MnDOT standards for construction observation and record keeping. 

 f. The CONSULTANT and its representatives shall not be responsible for the 
means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures of construction selected by 
the contractor or the safety precautions or programs incident to the work of the 
contractor. 

 g. The CONSULTANT shall review and make a recommendation on the 
Contractor's request for partial payments.  Such review shall be based upon the 
CONSULTANT'S on-site observations and such written documentation as may 
be available to the CONSULTANT at the time of review.  Such review shall not 
include verification of unit price contract quantities by physical measurement of 
individual work items. 

 h. The CONSULTANT shall conduct a final inspection of the project in the 
company of the CLIENT for conformance with contract documents and review 
the final payment request from the Contractor. 

 i. The CONSULTANT shall prepare record drawings reflecting constructed 
conditions from information observed by the CONSULTANT or supplied by 
others and furnish copies to the CLIENT within 90 days of the end of the 
construction.   

 
 
I.C. ADDITIONAL SERVICES 
 
Engineering services performed other than those authorized under Section I.A and I.B. shall be 
considered not part of the Basic Services or Construction Phase Services and may be authorized by the 
CLIENT as Additional Services.  Additional Services consist of those services, which are not generally 
considered to be Basic Services or Construction Phase Services or are not definable prior to the 
commencement of the project or vary depending on the technique, procedures or schedule of the project 
contractor.  Additional services may consist of the following: 
 

1. EASEMENT & ACQUISITION SERVICES.  Boundary and easement surveys for the 
purpose of describing project sites and easements, preparation of property descriptions, 
site maps, assistance with eminent domain proceedings, court preparation and testimony. 

 
2. REMONUMENTATION.  Replacing lost or obliterated government survey corners or 

property corners along the project route. 
 

3. ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES.  Environmental services associated with hazardous 
materials leaks and contaminated soils. 

 
4. All other services not specifically identified in Section I.A. or I.B. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 37 / 73



 
  Page 12 

EXHIBIT I-1 
 

RESIDENT PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE 
 
 
The CONSULTANT will furnish a Resident Project Representative (RPR), assistants and other field staff 
to assist CONSULTANT in observing performance of the Work of the CONTRACTOR. 
 
Through more extensive on-site observations of the Work in progress and field checks of materials and 
equipment by the RPR and assistants, CONSULTANT assists the CLIENT in monitoring the progress 
and quality of the work; but, it is agreed that the furnishing of such services will not make 
CONSULTANT responsible for or give CONSULTANT control over construction means, methods, 
techniques, sequences or procedures or for safety precautions or programs, or responsibility for 
CONTRACTOR'S failure to perform the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents. 
 
The duties and responsibilities of the RPR are limited to those of CONSULTANT in the construction 
Contract Documents, and are further limited and described as follows: 
 
A.   GENERAL 
 
RPR is CONSULTANT'S agent at the site, will act as directed by and under the supervision of 
CONSULTANT, and will confer with CONSULTANT regarding RPR's actions.  RPR's dealings in 
matters pertaining to the on-site work shall in general be with CONSULTANT and CONTRACTOR 
keeping CLIENT advised as necessary.  RPR's dealings with subcontractors shall only be through or with 
the full knowledge and approval of CONTRACTOR.  RPR shall generally communicate with CLIENT 
with the knowledge of and under the direction of CONSULTANT. 
 
B.   DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF RPR 
 

1. Schedules:  Review the progress schedule, prepare a schedule of Shop Drawing submittals 
and review the schedule of values prepared by CONTRACTOR and consult with 
CONSULTANT concerning acceptability. 

 
2. Conferences and Meetings:  Attend meetings with CONTRACTOR, such as preconstruction 

conferences, progress meetings, job conferences and other project related meetings, and 
prepare and circulate copies of minutes thereof. 

 
3. Liaison: 

a. Serve as CONSULTANT'S liaison with CONTRACTOR, working principally 
through CONTRACTOR'S superintendent and assist in understanding the intent of 
the Contract Documents; and assist CONSULTANT in serving as CLIENT'S liaison 
with CONTRACTOR when CONTRACTOR'S operations affect CLIENT'S on-site 
operations. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 38 / 73



 
  Page 13 

 
b. Assist in obtaining from CLIENT additional details or information, when required 

for proper execution of the Work. 
 

4.   Shop Drawings and Samples: 
 

a. Record date of receipt of Shop Drawings and samples. 
 
b. Receive samples which are furnished at the site by CONTRACTOR, and notify 

CONSULTANT of availability of samples for examination. 
 
c. Advise CONSULTANT and CONTRACTOR of the commencement of any Work 

requiring a Shop Drawing or sample if the submittal has not been approved by 
CONSULTANT. 

 
5. Review of Work, Rejection of Defective Work, Inspections and Tests: 

 
a. Conduct on-site observations of the Work in progress to assist CONSULTANT in 

determining if the Work is in general proceeding in accordance with the Contract 
Documents. 

 
b. Report to CONSULTANT whenever RPR believes that any Work is unsatisfactory, 

faulty or defective or does not conform to the Contract Documents, or has been 
damaged, or does not meet the requirements of any inspection, test or approval 
required to be made; and advise CONSULTANT of Work that RPR believes should 
be corrected or rejected or should be uncovered for observation, or requires special 
testing, inspection or approval. 

 
c. Verify that tests, equipment and systems startups and operating and maintenance 

training are conducted in the presence of appropriate personnel, and that 
CONTRACTOR maintains adequate records thereof; and observe, record and report 
to CONSULTANT appropriate details relative to the test procedures and startups. 

 
d. Accompany visiting inspectors representing public or other agencies having 

jurisdiction over the Project, record the results of these inspections and report to 
CONSULTANT. 

 
6. Interpretation of Contract Documents:  Report to CONSULTANT when clarifications and 

interpretations of the Contract Documents are needed and transmit to CONTRACTOR 
clarifications and interpretations as issued by CONSULTANT. 

 
7. Modifications:  Consider and evaluate CONTRACTOR'S suggestions for modifications in 

Drawings or Specifications and report with RPR's recommendations to CONSULTANT.  
Transmit to CONTRACTOR decisions as issued by CONSULTANT. 

 
 
8.  Records: 

 
a. Maintain orderly files for correspondence, reports or job conferences, Shop 

Drawings and samples, reproductions of original Contract Documents including all 
Work Directive Changes, Addenda, Change Orders, Field Orders, additional 
Drawings issued subsequent to the execution of the Contract, CONSULTANT'S 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 39 / 73



 
  Page 14 

clarifications and interpretations of the Contract Documents, progress reports, and 
other Project related documents. 

 
b. Keep a diary or log book, recording CONTRACTOR hours on the job site, weather 

conditions, data relative to questions of Work Directive Changes, Change Orders or 
changed conditions, list of job site visitors, daily activities, decisions, observations 
in general, and specific observations in more detail as in the case of observing test 
procedures. 

 
c. Record names, addresses and telephone numbers of all CONTRACTORS, 

subcontractors and major suppliers of materials and equipment. 
 

9.  Reports: 
 

a.   Furnish CONSULTANT periodic reports as required of progress of the Work and of 
CONTRACTOR'S compliance with the progress schedule and schedule of Shop 
Drawing and sample submittals. 

 
b.   Consult with CONSULTANT in advance of scheduled major tests, inspections or 

start of important phases of the Work. 
 
c.   Draft proposed Change Orders and Work Directive Changes, obtaining backup 

material from CONTRACTOR and recommend to CONSULTANT Change Orders, 
Work Directive Changes, and Field Orders. 

 
d.  Report immediately to CONSULTANT and CLIENT upon the occurrence of any 

accident. 
 

10. Payment Requests:  Review applications for payment with CONTRACTOR for compliance 
with the established procedure for their submission and forward with recommendations to 
CONSULTANT, noting particularly the relationship of the payment requested to the 
schedule of values, Work completed and materials and equipment delivered at the site but 
not incorporated in the Work. 

 
11. Certificates, Maintenance and Operation Manuals:  During the course of the Work, verify that 

certificates, maintenance and operation manuals and other data required to be assembled and 
furnished by CONTRACTOR are applicable to the items actually installed and in 
accordance with the Contract Documents, and have this material delivered to 
CONSULTANT for review and forwarding to CLIENT prior to final payment for the Work. 

 
12. Completion: 

 
a.   Conduct final inspection in the company of CONSULTANT, CLIENT, and 

CONTRACTOR and prepare a final list of items to be completed or corrected. 
 
b.   Observe that all items on final list have been completed or corrected and make 

recommendations to CONSULTANT concerning acceptance. 
 
c. Assist in preparation of Record Drawings and provide copies of documentation 

requested by CLIENT for occupation of the Project. 
 
C.   LIMITATIONS OF AUTHORITY 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 40 / 73



 
  Page 15 

 
It is agreed that Resident Project Representative=s responsibility and obligations do not include the 
following actions nor shall RPR be directed to or be empowered to: 
 

1.   Authorize any deviation from the Contract Documents or substitution of materials or 
equipment, unless authorized by CONSULTANT. 

 
2.   Exceed limitations of CONSULTANT'S authority as set forth in the Contract Documents. 
 
3.   Undertake any of the responsibilities of CONTRACTOR, subcontractor or CONTRACTOR'S 

superintendent. 
 
4.  Advise on, issue directions relative to or assume control over any aspect of the means, 

methods, techniques, sequences or procedures of construction unless such advice or 
directions are specifically required by the Contract Documents. 

 
5.   Advise on, issue directions regarding or assume control over safety precautions and programs 

in connection with the Work. 
 
6.   Accept Shop Drawing or sample submittals from anyone other than CONTRACTOR. 
 
7.   Authorize CLIENT to occupy the Project in whole or in part. 
 
8.   Participate in specialized field or laboratory tests or inspections conducted by others except as 

specifically authorized by CONSULTANT. 
 
                                           

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 41 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 42 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 43 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 44 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 45 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 46 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 47 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 48 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 49 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 50 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 51 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 52 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 53 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 54 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 55 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 56 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 57 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 58 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 59 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 60 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 61 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 62 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 63 / 73



 

Le Sueur County Human Services Remodeling  EXHIBIT 1 - Table Of Contents 

1136.12  000110 - 1 

EXHIBIT 1 
 

SECTION 000110 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

DIVISION 00 - PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS 
000101 Project Title Page 
000105 Certifications 
000110 Table of Contents 
001116 Advertisement For Bids 
002113 Instructions To Bidders 
004100 Bid Form 

   Purchasing Agent Agreement 
   Exhibit A, Tax-Exempt Materials (Example) 

004325 Substitution Request Form - Bid Phase 
005200 Agreement And Bond Forms 

   AIA A101 Owner-Contractor Agreement Form sample 
   AIA A312 Performance Bond sample 
   AIA A312 Payment Bond Form sample 
   AIA A310 Bid Bond sample 

007200 General Conditions 
   AIA A201 General Conditions Form sample 

007300 Supplementary Conditions 

DIVISION 01 - GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 
011000 Summary 
011321 Electronic Files And Cad Release Form 
012000 Price And Payment Procedures 
013000 Administrative Requirements 
014000 Quality Requirements 
015000 Temporary Facilities And Controls 
016000 Product Requirements 
016001 Product Substitution Request Form 
017000 Execution And Closeout Requirements 
017419 Construction Waste Management 

DIVISION 02 - EXISTING CONDITIONS 
024119 Selective Demolition 

DIVISION 03 - CONCRETE 
030130 Maintenance Of Cast-in-place Concrete 
033053 Miscellaneous Cast-in-place Concrete 

DIVISION 06 - WOOD, PLASTICS, AND COMPOSITES 
060153 Miscellaneous Rough Carpentry 
064000 Architectural Woodwork 
066116 Solid Surfacing 

DIVISION 07 - THERMAL AND MOISTURE PROTECTION 
070150 Maintenance of Membrane Roofing 
077200 Roof Accessories 
078413 Firestopping 
079200 Joint Sealants 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 64 / 73



 

Le Sueur County Human Services Remodeling  EXHIBIT 1 - Table Of Contents 

1136.12  000110 - 2 

DIVISION 08 - OPENINGS 
081113 Hollow Metal Doors And Frames 
081400 Wood Doors 
085653 Transaction Windows 
087100 Door Hardware 
088000 Glazing 

DIVISION 09 - FINISHES 
092216 Non-structural Metal Framing 
092900 Gypsum Board 
093000 Tiling 
095113 Acoustical Panel Ceilings 
096500 Resilient Flooring 
096800 Carpeting 
099123 Interior Painting 

DIVISION 10 - SPECIALTIES 
102800 Toilet And Bath Accessories 

DIVISION 22 - PLUMBING 
220500 Common Work Results For Plumbing 
220523 General-duty Valves For Plumbing Piping 
220529 Hangers And Supports For Plumbing Piping And Equipment 
220553 Identification For Plumbing Piping And Equipment 
220700 Plumbing Insulation 
221116 Domestic Water Piping 
221123 Domestic Water Pumps 
221316 Sanitary Waste And Vent Piping 
221319 Sanitary Waste Piping Specialties 
224000 Plumbing Fixtures 

DIVISION 23 - HEATING VENTILATING AND AIR CONDITIONING 
230500 Common Work Results For HVAC 
230593 Testing, Adjusting, And Balancing 
230700 HVAC Insulation 
230900 HVAC Instrumentation And Controls 
233423 HVAC Power Ventilators 

DIVISION 26 - ELECTRICAL 
260500 Common Work Results For Electrical 
260519 Low-voltage Electrical Power Conductors And Cables 
260526 Grounding And Bonding For Electrical Systems 
260529 Hangers And Supports For Electrical Systems 
260533 Raceway And Boxes For Electrical Systems 
260553 Identification For Electrical Systems 
260923 Lighting Control Devices 
262416 Panelboards 
262726 Wiring Devices 
262813 Fuses 
262816 Enclosed Switches And Circuit Breakers 
262913 Enclosed Controllers 
265100 Interior Lighting 

DIVISION 28 - ELECTRONIC SAFETY AND SECURITY 
  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 65 / 73



 

Le Sueur County Human Services Remodeling  EXHIBIT 1 - Table Of Contents 

1136.12  000110 - 3 

288000 Addressable Fire-alarm System 

DIVISION 33 - UTILITIES 
334600 Subdrainage 

 

END OF EXHIBIT 1 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 66 / 73



 

Le Sueur County Human Services Remodeling  EXHIBIT 2 - List of Drawings 

1136.12 

   

EXHIBIT 2 
 

 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 67 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 68 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 69 / 73



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 70 / 73



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 26, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 8

2016 County Board Goals Workshop (30 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 71 / 73



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 26, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 9

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 72 / 73



Future Meetings 2016

January 26, 2016 Board Meeting 9:00 a.m.
*Workshop – 2016 County Board Goals

February 2, 2016 Board Meeting 9:00 a.m.

February 9, 2016 No Board Meeting

February 11, 2016 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

February 15, 2016 Offices Closed – President’s Day

February 16, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*CHB Meeting, 1:00 p.m. Waterville Senior Center

February 18, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

February 23, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 1, 2016 Board Meeting 9:00 a.m.

March 8, 2016 No Board Meeting

March 10, 2016 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

March 15, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 17, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

March 22, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/26/2016 Page 73 / 73


